



FIVE RIVERS AREA OF NA (FRASCNA)

October 27th, 2024

Mosaic Church

**A.) Call to Order - 2:00**

Moment of Silence/Serenity Prayer - Ally K

12 Traditions - Amy

12 Concepts - Daniel R

Service Prayer - Jake S

Motion to Approve Previous Minutes - Pass

**B.) Roll Call**

New GSRs/Groups - Alt GSR Point of Freedom - Jonathan

Group Name	August	September	October
Blinking Light	A	P	A
Entirely Ready	P	P	P
Fairborn Basic Text	P	A	P
Guiding Principles	P	P	P
Living the Dream	P	P	P
More is Being Revealed	P	P	P
Never Alone	A	P	P
New Alive	P	P	P
One Step at a Time	P	A	A
Point of Freedom	A	A	P
Recovering Users	A	A	P

Serenity Down South	P	A	P
Sunday Night Stepping Out	A	A	A
Surrender from Self	A	P	P
The War Is Over	P	P	A
True Blue	P	A	P
	P10 A8	P10 A8	P12 A4

**C.) Reports**

Chairperson: Katie S - Absent

Vice Chair: Ally K - No report

Secretary: Raychel L - Report attached

Vice Secretary: OPEN

Treasurer: Freddie M - Verbal Report - Not returning for second term, Spreadsheet attached

Vice Treasurer: OPEN

RCM: Martha B - Report Attached

Local Services: Helen N - Report Attached

Literature: Dave S - Report Attached

Policy: Stephanie B - Report Attached

Activities: Dan G - Absent, Report Attached

Ad Hoc Report: US Bank Committee - Doug S - Absent, Report Attached

Group Reports: Attached -

**D.) Open Forum**

**E.) Old Business**

Policy Motions - See additional file attached to email - PASSED - 7 for, 0 against, 3 abstentions

**F.) New Business**

ALL ADMINISTRATIVE BODY POSITIONS ARE UP FOR ELECTION

**Open FRASCNA Positions: Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, Treasurer,  
Policy, Vice Secretary, Vice Treasurer, RCM Alt**

**Open LSC Positions: Vice Chair, Flyers**

**G.) Motion to Close - 2:36**

**H.) Attached Reports**

**Secretary:** Please submit reports online to [secretary@fiveriversna.org](mailto:secretary@fiveriversna.org). Also, if you are new, changed your email address, or you have not received a copy of the recent minutes, please let me know here or via email. After being on the administrative body of FRASCNA for the last four years, I have decided not to continue past my term end to focus on other service commitments.

**Activities:** Our committee is doing well, we have 6 active members along with great support from the Five Rivers community when we throw events. Yesterday we held our Halloween Party which was a great success. We had over 80 addicts and their kids in attendance. We had live music, dancing, a costume competition, a chili cook off, a selfie corner, raffles, and a table for the OCNA committee to sign people up for registrations and merchandise. Thank you to everyone that supported the event by attending, helping set up or clean up, and spreading the word about this event. Having over 80 people is a great sign because there were multiple Halloween parties going on last night in the Dayton area. This was a meaningful event because it was our first Halloween event since the pandemic. At the end of the night we donated \$623 to OCNA for the upcoming Ohio Convention of Narcotics Anonymous held in Hamilton next year. I have attached a budget and receipt of our donation to this email. I have also requested \$300 reimbursement from the Treasurer. ILS, Dan G.

**Literature:** After September's Business meeting the Literature balance was \$804.29. I placed an order for 760.41 bringing the balance to \$43.88. Thanks, Literature Chair

**Policy:** Please Encourage your committees to reach out and update that portion of policy to ensure all parts are added. Don't forget to look at the timeline to submit committee budgets. I am working with the AdHoc Committee to update our policy. I am awaiting votes to update the policy. In loving service, Stephanie V.

DATE: 9/22/2024		BALANCE FORWARD		
CHECK #		VENDOR		AMOUNT
		Bank Fee		-56.00
		rent		-10.00
		check # 2027 (H&I Literature)		-249.58
		Meeting of Month (PIZZA)		-124.16
				\$0.00
				\$0.00
				<b>-389.74</b>
GROUP / SUBCOMMITTEE	DONATION / INCOME	GENERAL EXPENSE	LITERATURE EXPENSE	TOTAL EXPENSE
H&I	\$0.00			
Surrender From Slaf	\$40.00			
Living The Dream	\$25.00			
Entirely Ready	\$0.00			
Never Alone	\$0.00			
True Blue	\$0.00			
Serenity Down So.	\$0.00			
Fairborn Text St.	\$0.00			
Guiding Principles	\$98.00			
Blinking Light	\$165.00			
More is Being Revealed	\$0.00			
Point of Freedom	\$0.00			
Recovering Users	\$0.00			
New Alive	\$20.00			
Grow as we Go	\$0.00			
The War is Over	\$0.00			
Drug Busters	\$0.00			
Win On Wednesday	\$0.00			
Rob G	\$0.00			
Wed Womn Warr	\$0.00			
B&Pall	\$0.00			
Activities Dan G	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
H&I	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Public Relations	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
RCM	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
RCM-A	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Secretary	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>\$0.00</b>			<b>-389.74</b>
<b>INCOME</b>				
				BAL. FWD. \$1,877.94
				INCOME \$349.00
				SUB TOTAL \$2,226.94
				EXPENSES -\$389.74
				BALANCE \$1,837.20
<b>RECONCILIATION</b>				
<b>BALANCE PER BOOKS</b>				\$1,837.20
<b>OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS</b>		Pay Pal		
		Cash + Check		
<b>OUTSTANDING CHECKS</b>				
<b>BALANCE PER BANK</b>				\$1,844.61
				\$7.41

Treasurer:

**Ad Hoc Committee:** Hello Frascna, I am out of town today, I hope area is going well and y'all are having a great day. Nothing to report this month, as we are awaiting area to vote on policy changes that will enable committee to continue working on banking procedures.

Next Committee meeting will be 11/10/24 4pm EST on zoom. Everyone is welcome to attend.

Meeting ID : 869 3058 8624

Password : ZLGP6m

ILS, Doug S

**Blinking Light:**

GSR (temp) – Travis C - Tcoomer1997@gmail.com  
 8:00- 9:15 on Fridays – Mosaic Church - 350 North Fairfield Rd. Beaver creek  
 Chairperson’s Choice Rotating format  
 No report

**Entirely Ready:**

GSR – Amy - roknhearsegrl@yahoo.com  
 7:00 pm to 8:15 - Tuesdays - Church of Nazarene - 4701 Far Hills Ave, Kettering, OH

Literature, Chairperson's choice  
Verbal Report

**Fairborn Basic Text:**

GSR - Jake S - [sarberjake855@gmail.com](mailto:sarberjake855@gmail.com),  
Alt - Ky - kyland.austen@gmail.com  
7:30pm - 8:30pm Wednesdays - 333 North Broad Street  
Text Study - Basic Text  
Verbal Report

**Guiding Principles:**

GSR - Brad K - [bkeck1@gmail.com](mailto:bkeck1@gmail.com)  
Alt - Hip - hipnotattoos@gmail.com  
Wednesdays 7-8pm - Hill Side Chapel - 3515 Shakertown  
Literature study - Living Clean  
No Report

**Living the Dream:**

GSR - Bob B - buckeyefan1214@gmail.com  
Monday 7:00-8:15 - 444 country club Dr  
Chairperson choice rotating format  
Verbal Report

**More is Being Revealed:**

GSR - Carrie - carcloud0530@gmail.com  
Thursdays at 7:00-8:15pm - Fairmont Presbyterian Church in basement - 3705 Far Hills Ave  
Rotating topic/literature from It Works: How and Why  
Verbal Report

**Never Alone:**

GSR - Martha B - motomemaw@gmail.com  
Saturday 7:30-9:00PM - 202 S Winter St, Yellow Springs, OH  
Topic discussion  
Verbal Report

**New Alive:**

GSR - Ryan H - ryanharrigan801@gmail.com  
Tues 7:45-9:00 - St Marks Church - 456 Woodman Dr  
Rotating format  
No Report

**Point of Freedom:**

GSR - Deanna M - [starshine784@gmail.com](mailto:starshine784@gmail.com)  
GSR alt - Jonathan S - sirlucious415@gmail.com  
Thursday 7:30-8:30 - Alpha Community Church - 806 Alpha Rd

### Weekly rotating candlelight meeting

Normally have about 25-30 people in attendance sometimes more sometimes less. Sometimes treatment facilities come so newcomers are present. We also have literature for sale that we purchase through Area. Home Group meeting third Thursday of each month @6:30pm. We are always looking for new Home Group members! We donated 119.00 to Area today 10-27-24 & had Literature Order of 24.55. Thank you. ILS, Deanna M GSR

### **One Step at a Time:**

GSR - Pam - [diamondangel1973@yahoo.com](mailto:diamondangel1973@yahoo.com)

6:30-7:30 - Tuesdays - The Hope Spot - 529 W Second Street, Xenia

Rotating Format

Absent

### **Recovering Users:**

GSR – Nick B - [Nbutcher0335@gmail.com](mailto:Nbutcher0335@gmail.com)

Tuesday 8:00-9:00 - 333 N Broad St Fairborn, Oh

Topic discussion

Verbal Report

### **Serenity Down South:**

GSR – Max L - [Mlyman92@gmail.com](mailto:Mlyman92@gmail.com)

Monday 7:00-8:15 - 63 East Franklin St, Centerville, OH 45459

Closed meeting, rotating format

No report

### **Sunday Night Stepping Out:**

GSR – Jason S - [Snider\\_8@yahoo.com](mailto:Snider_8@yahoo.com)

Sunday 7-8pm - FRS 149 Chillicothe Ave

Basic text study

Absent

### **Surrender from Self**

GSR- Daniel R - [Dreece79@gmail.com](mailto:Dreece79@gmail.com)

Sundays 7:00 pm-8:00 pm - Seventh Day Adventist - 3939 Stonebridge Rd

Rotating format

No Report

### **The War is Over:**

GSR – Dan G - [djgreene@gmail.com](mailto:djgreene@gmail.com)

Saturday 7pm - St George Episcopal - 5520 Far Hills Rd

Rotating format

Our meeting has a chairpersons choice format. Our meeting is doing well, averaging 8 to 12 addicts most nights. We would love to grow the meeting and have held various events in this last year with that in mind, and we have seen a slight uptick in attendance. This month we had no literature order or area donation.

### **True Blue:**

GSR – Stephanie B - [stephanie.bingamon@gmail.com](mailto:stephanie.bingamon@gmail.com)

Sunday 6-7:15 - Peace Lutheran Church  
Rotating format  
No Report

**LSC Minutes: 10/20/24 at 4 pm on Zoom**

**Attendance:** Doug, Nick, Sandi, Helen, Catherine, Jen

**Readings:** Service Prayer- Catherine

12 tradition- Doug

12 concepts- Helen

**Roll Call:**

Chair-Helen-present

Vice Chair-open

Secretary-Sandi-present

PR-Jeff K- absent

H&I-Doug-present

Outreach-Catherine-present

Flyers-Open

Website-Britt-absent

Phone lines-Nick-present

**Open Positions:** Vice Chair, Flyers

**Admin Reports,** Sandi **needs \$85.35 reimbursed** for 5 months of zoom receipts below

**Coordinator Reports:**

Website-Britt emailed report, see below, Britt out of town, Sandi read report to group

H&I-Doug emailed report, see below

Phonelines-Nick states 3 calls in the last month, had someone call about Spanish speaking meetings, also directed another caller to Blinking Light

Outreach-Catherine emailed report, see below **needs reimbursed\$ 124.16**

PR-Jeff emailed report, see below, Jeff out of town **needs reimbursed \$73.41**

**Old Business:**

Thank-A-Thon will be Nov 16<sup>th</sup> 3-5 at St George, 2 speakers needed, thinking of asking out of town people who have experience with service work

Individual tables for subcommittees

Need to order literature to have at tables

**New Business:**

None

Catherine motion to close, Sandi second

Serenity Prayer

**Website report for Oct 2024:**

I have published the new Help Wanted page as discussed. I will do my best to maintain open positions, but if I miss any or you see anything that needs changed or updated please let me know. I uploaded Area minutes from Aug that had additional information included. No other changes besides flyers have been made to the website this month.

Thank you for allowing me to be of service,  
Britt B  
Website

**Follow up email** I expected to be working but we are done. However I still won't be on today as I out with my team. I want to add that I removed "A place to share" from the website. It closed awhile ago. But I missed it and just now removed that!  
Thank you again!

Britt

Hello FRASCNA,

Here is a summary of action items this month.

1. I have spoken with DeCoach coordinators, both men and women's DeCoach meetings are going well and have literature.
2. I will pick up meeting schedules and have them delivered to area meeting.

If you are interested in being on the 12th step call list ,the H&I meeting volunteer list or learning more about becoming vice chair please contact Doug S. ,Tim M. ,Erin S. or Helen N.

ILS,  
Doug S

**Outreach Report LSC Meeting OCTOBER 10/20**

-All Meetings interested in Meeting Of the Month have been visited. The group has decided on re-engaging the homegroups at the beginning of 2025 to gauge interest/need in these services.



-Thank-A-Thon meeting location has been secured- St George's- 11/16. Event will be from 3-5, we have the space from 2-6 for set up/clean up

-RSVP from the majority of subcommittee chairs/service positions- each will be responsible for a "booth" on their subcommittee/service position

-Food will be potluck/Thanksgiving style. Please feel free to bring a side to share.

-We will be asking 2 members to share (30 mins/person) on how service has impacted their recovery

-Requesting reimbursement for September MOM (Never Alone 9/21) with receipt attached totaling \$124.16

Hello family,

Recent Activities:

1. PR Regional Zoom Quarterly Meeting

o Thursday October 3rd at 10AM

1. Idea sharing, High school presentation, direction & Help

2. Engagement vs recruitment

3. Get old timers involved in training new team members

o Discussed Service workshop OCNA 2025

1. Power love and service

2. Skit

2. Upcoming Outreach:

o Cornerstone, Emerge, Leora: Contacting to give presentations and discuss how NA can support their staff and clients

o Schedule drop off of meeting schedule, literature and pamphlet: Greene County, Leora, Full Circle; Schedule drop off.

Requests and Actions:

1. LSC Learning Day

o Planning discussed. Scheduled for November 16th

2. Reimbursement:

o Meeting schedules printed – receipt in the box and attached

o Requesting \$73.41 reimbursement

3. Materials to Order:

o IP holder rack X 2

1. I will order this from the literature chair

4. Help Needed:

o Posters and Meeting Schedule Placements: In public places TBD

o Presentations on Fridays: Assistance needed for this task

o PR Recruitment: Encouraging those interested in public relations to join, with August being unofficially designated as PR recruitment month

If there's anything specific you'd like to add or elaborate on, feel free to let me know!

ILS,

Jeff K